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Docket No. 45870; SOAH Docket No. 473-16-4619. WS
Formal Complaint of Ker-Seva, Ltd. Against
the City of Frisco

Discussion and possible action with respect
to Draft Preliminary Order
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Chairman Governor
Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr.
Commissioner
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Commissioner ‘
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pran S oy Public Utility Commission 0 %‘
TO: Chairman Donna L. Nelson
Commissioner Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr.
Commissioner Brandy Marty Marquez
All Parties of Record
FROM:  Lisa Carter, Commission Advising
RE: July 20, 2016, Open Meeting Agenda Item No. 2
Draft Preliminary Order, PUC Docket No. 45870, SOAH Docket No. 473-16-
4619.WS — Formal Complaint of Ker-Seva, Ltd. Against the City of Frisco
DATE: July 12, 2016
Please find enclosed the draft preliminary order filed by Commission Advising in the above-
referenced docket. The Commission will consider this draft preliminary order at the
July 20, 2016 open meeting. Parties shall not file responses or comments addressing this
draft preliminary order.
Any modifications to the draft preliminary order that are proposed by one or more
Commissioners will be filed simultaneously prior to the consideration of the matter at the
July 20, 2016 open meeting.
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